

Jane Scott

From: Jane Scott
Sent: May 29, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Adrian Pye
Subject: RE: RRRP under - end of April RRRP variance account balance at \$14,945,922

Thanks Adrian and yes we are still working towards a July 1st decision to update the RRRP charge.
 Jane

From: Adrian Pye <Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:43 PM
To: Jane Scott <Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>
Cc: Adrian Pye <Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: RRRP under - end of April RRRP variance account balance at \$14,945,922

Jane,

The balance at the end of April was \$14,945,922. The attached shows the balance by month for 2017 and 2018.

Adrian

From: Jane Scott [<mailto:Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>]
Sent: May 29, 2018 8:28 AM
To: Adrian Pye
Subject: RE: RRRP under - collection and payments to Algoma

Adrian

Can you give me an update on where the variance account for the RRRP is as of the end of April.

Thanks

Jane

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.